MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD Dec. 11, 1986

PRESENTMAYOR:William EvansCOUNCILMEN:Williams SandersRay ReynoldsJames RobertsonCathy BryantDouglas HundleyRobert BarrackPLANNING COMMISSION:George SandersCalvin Barrack, Jr.Christine Jenkins

Mayor Evans opened meeting. Clerk read minutes of Nov. meeting, discussion was held. Motion made by Bruce Sanders, second by Robert Barrack to accept with corrections.

Treasurers report was discussed. Motion made by Ray Reynolds, second by James Robertson to accept report as presented. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS: Vepco franchise was discussed, Bruce Sanders made motion, second by Cathy Bryant to authorize Mayor Evans to write letter to Vepco in the form of a formal proposal. Offer would be to accept agreement for 30 years with \$5000.00 to be paid to Town of Irvington.

Flood insurance was discussed. Mo action was taken at this time.

Robert Barrack reported on Christmas lights. Wire was needed to put up extra decorations. Robert was authorized to take care of this.

NEW BUSINESS: Bruce Sanders reported on Ralph Higgins property to subdivide, submitted by Frank Henderson agent. Bruce Sanders made motion, second by Robert Barrack to table application until looked into further.

Town Sargeant reported traffic patrol & speed monitoring seems to be working, speed has reduced on streets in Town of Irvington.

Motion was made by Cathy Bryant, second by Ray Reynolds to put notice in the Rappahannock Record, thanking Charlotte Wilson and Marilyn Taylor for putting bows on the christmas decorations in the Town of Irvington.

A donation of \$100.00 will be sent to Kilmarnock Rescue Squad. Bruce Sanders made this a motion, second by James Robertson.

Mayor Evans was asked to write a letter to Robert L. Stephens of the Tides Inn thanking him for keeping the Irvington triangle looking so pretty.

Daris Crockett - Clerk _



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD NOV. 13, 1986

PRESENT: MAYOR: William Evans COUNCILMEN: William Sanders James Robertson Douglas Hundley Robert Barrack Cathy Bryant Calvin Barrack, Jr. PLANNING COMMISSION: George Sanders David Bronson Christine Jenkins TOWN ATTORNEY: Leslie Kilduff, Jr. TOWN POLICE Barron Dawson

Mayor Evans opened meeting, Clerk read minutes of Oct. meeting. Motion was made made by James Robertson, second by William Sanders to accept minutes as read.

Treasurers report was discussed. Motion by Douglas Hundley, second by James Robertson to accept report as presented.

Mayor Evans addressed the audience and welcomed every One.

Report from Planning Commission was given by Chairman, George Sanders.

Report from Zoning Appeals chairman was given by David Bronson.

Flood Disaster Plan and Crime Watch report was given by Cathy Bryant. Attorney Kilduff talked on Flood Disaster Plan along with Cathy,

Chamber of Commerce report was given by Marilyn Taylor.

William Sanders spoke on Zoning/Rezoning. A discussion was held on this matter.

Mr. George, Vepco District Supervisor, held a question & answer discussion with the Governing bodies and audience.

OLD BUSINESS: Discussion to either participate or not on the Flood Insurance Plan will be decided later.

Vepco franchise was discussed. William Sanders made motion, second by Robert Barrack to table this matter until next regular meeting.

Lancaster-Northumberland Citizens Against Crime was discussed again. To become a member a fee of \$3.00 per family is asked.

Price from Sydnor for fire hydrant would cost \$2000.00. No action was taken.

Mr. Wiggs permit for pier was passed as surveyor and architecture designs submitted with two conditions. 1. No finger pilings to be built outside Wiggs riparian boundries. 2. Dock to be 10 ft. shorter than proposed.

Jimmie Jacksons' permit to subdivide was approved, all conditions were met.

Prelimency Dreading A

continues

Page 2 Minutes held Nov. 13, 1986

NEW BUSINESS:

Mayor Evans talked on tax proposals for the Town of Irvington. A discussion was held On this matter.

Budget for the year July 1, 1986 thru June 30, 1987 can be seen in the Town office by Irvington citizens.

An increase in the price of town tags was discussed by Mayor Evans and Councilmen. William Sanders made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to increase the fee from \$12.00 to \$15.00. This was unanimously approved.

Audrey Lowery asked Mayor and Councilmen if the Irvington Recreation Center could be used in 1987 for Rappahannock Day festivities. William Sanders made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to approve this. Motion carried. Subject for eneught of instructions.

A Certificate of Award for Clean-up Day was given to Mary Baldwin Campbell.

Senior Citizens awards will be given to those qualifing.

Egin Crockett - Clenk

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD OCT. 9, 1986

MAYOR: COUNCILMEN:	William Evans Robert Barrack James Robertson Douglas Hundley	Cathy Bryant
PLANNING COMMISSION	Calvin Barrack, Jr.	George Sanders
TOWN ATTORNEY:	Christine Jenkins Leslie Kilduff, Jr.	James Robertson

Mayor Evans opened meeting. Clerk read minutes of Sept. meeting. Motion made by Douglas Hundley, second by James Robertson to accept as read.

Treasurers report was discussed. Motion made by Robert Barrack, second by Douglas Hundley to accept as presented.

OLD BUSINESS: Ray Reynolds' application for satelite dish was held valid. A vote of thanks goes to those involved in the process.

Mr. Foxwell was present at this meeting, he assured the Council the alcoholic beverages would be served only at meal time at his restaurant. Also, his building permits have all been brought up to date. He apologized for any inconveniences he may have caused the town.

Poles for street lights for several Irvington citizens were approved. Vepco will install lights at no cost to the Town. Residents will pay \$5.00 monthly to the Town office for electricity.

A report was made concerning speed signs, a correction will be made by Mayor Evans and the Highway Department.

Tennis Courts were discussed again. The brush has been cut down, but needs to be removed, also, a water line is broken at the courts. Robert Barrack volunteered to burn the brush and repair the line.

Mayor Evans reported on a meeting he had with Sydnor representive in Richmond concerning water problem at Irvington Triangle. A letter will be sent to Sydnor from Town Attorney, Leslie Kilduff.

The need of a fire hydrant in Irvington was brought up again, Mayor Evans will contact Ray Reynolds to see where we are with this.

Cathy Bryant reported on Crime Watch meeting. Support was not good at this time, a door to door campaign was discussed and will be organized.

Town clean-up date is set for Oct. 18, 1986.

NEW BUSINESS:

DDECENT

A notice will be put in local paper concerning hunting of any kind or actual shooting in the Town of Irvington. James Robertson will take care of this.

Continued

Jimmy Jacksons' Subdivision permit was discussed by Mr. Roger McKinley and the governing bodies of the Town of Irvington. Permit granted contingent on letter from Highway department concerning 40 ft. right of way and approval of adjacent property owners, also, road must be built before any lots can be sold.

Town attorney, Leslie Kilduff gave a report on the Federal Flood program. Town of Irvington was asked to become a member. Town has six months to comply. This will be discussed further at the Town meeting that will be held Nov. 13, 1986 - 7:30 P.M. along with Vepco franchise and budget.

Town Sargeant Barron Dawson reported that radar will be installed along King C Carter Drive in an attempt to lower speed rate. State police will work this area,tickets will be issued by Town Sargeant.

The Arva Gentry property was discussed. The council received a copy of Lancaster Wetland Board and Zoning Administrator request for erosion control steps concerning the Gentry lot on Carters Creek. Mr. Gentrys' intention to correct erosion control by the six point request outlined by the Wetland Board is of vital interest to the Town of Irvington.

Doris Crockett-Clerk

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD SEPT. 11, 1986

PRESENT:

COUNCILMEN:	William Evans' William B. Sanders James Robertson Ray Reynolds	Cathy Bryant Robert Barrack Douglas Hundley
PLANNING COMMISSION	Calvin Barrack, Jr. George Sanders	David Bronson Christine Jenkins

TOWN POLICE Barron Dawson

TOWN ATTORNEY Leslie Kilduff, Jr.

Mrs. Bertha Abbott, Clerk of Lancaster County swore in Mayor and Council Members.

Mayor Evans opened meeting, Clerk read minutes. These were accepted as read.

Treasurers report was discussed, Ray Reynolds made motion to accept report as presented, second by Douglas Hundley.

William Sanders was nominated to serve as Vice Mayor of council.

James Robertson was nominated to serve on Planning Commission to replace J. 11. Gunther, Jr. whose term expired.

Other nominations are Leslie Kilduff, Jr. Town Attorney, Barron Dawson, Town Sargent and Doris Crockett, Town Clerk.

OLD BUSINESS: Bruce Sanders read letter he sent to Mr. Foxwell concerning Conditional Use permit. Mr. Foxwell was asked to attend Sept. 11th meeting, due to illness in the family was unable to attend. He will attend the Oct. meeting.

An ABC public hearing, held Aug. 20, 1986 at 10:30 A.M. in the Circuit Court room concerning a permit to serve alcholic beverages with meals at the Calico Restaurant in Irvington, owned by Mr. Foxwell was attended by William Sanders. The permit was granted to the Foxwell's. There are somestipulations that will have to be looked into by the Town. This was tabled until a later date.

Tennis courts were discussed again, William Sanders made motion, second by Cathy Bryant to open the courts and to clean the area for use by Irvington Citizens. Barron Dawson will take care of this matter. Attorney Kilduff was asked to advise council what risk is involved in opening courts with membership cards and contract release. Mr. Kilduff said he felt it would be all right to open courts.

Citizens asked that Town Sargeant be more visible by patrollingin order that crime be reduced because of his presence.

Discussion was held on a fire hydrant in the town, it seems there is one hydrant' in Irvington but the connection is to small to supply the water that would be meeded in case of fire.

Page 2 Minutes of Sept. 11, 1986

Street lights were discussed. Ronnie Crockett and Barron Dawson would like to have one light installed between their property, also, Mrs. Spalding and Mrs. Ruth Brumback would like a light installed in froftof each of their homes. Vepco will install poles & light at no cost to the town, the parties will be billed for the electricity from the Town office at \$5.00 monthly. Motion was made by Bruce Sanders, second by James Robertson to request Vepco to take care of this matter.

A discussion was held on the unsightly trash along the side walks and streets in Irvington and recreation center. Bruce Sanders made motion, second by Robert Barrack to establish a clean-up day. The date will be Sat. Oct. 18, 1986. Unanimously approved.

Motion was made by Robert Barrack, second by James Robertson to put advertisement in the local paper concerning hunting of any kind or any actual shooting in the Town of Irvington. Quote the code that inforces this. Unanimously approved.

Crime watch signs were discussed again. The signs can be placed on secondary roads and on private property with the property owners approval and a state permit obtained from Mr. Faulkner. Motion by Robert Barrack, second by James Robertson to purchase posts so that the signs can be installed, motion carried.

Mayor Evans will contact Sydnor on water situation at the triangle.

Executive session was called and council decided that Mayor Evans should sign a letter to Daniel Henderson to let him know that the Mayor and Council are sorry that he was hurt on the tennis courts. Attorney Kilduff will draft the letter.

NEW BUSINESS:

A vacancy on the Board of Zoning appeals was discussed. Robert Barrack made motion, second by Ray Reynolds to ask Franklin Nicholson if he would serve on the board, this was unanimously approved. Mr. Nicholson accepted. This will be sent to Judge Foster for approval.

The danger of speeding in Irvington was discussed, Bruce Sanders made motion second by Cathy Bryant to partition the Highwas Dept. to lower speed limits from 55 MPH to 35 MPH at the following areas: From Glebe Rd. to existing 25 MPH on Rt. 200 North. From Northern Neck Insurance to existing 25 MPH on Rt. 200 South. Lower speed limit from 35 to 25 MPH on King Carter Drive and throughout town. A stop sign at intersection of Route 200 King Carter Drive. The two 90 degree turns on The Lane need "slow curb"signs.

Neighborhood Watch meeting was discussed. Meeting date will be Mon. Sept. 29th at 7:30 P.M. in the Irvington U. M. Educational building.

Town car decals were to be returned because they were incorrect.

Motion by Bruce Sanders, second by Ray Reynolds to send a contribution of \$500.00 to the White Stone Fire Dept.

Purchase of clock for town office was approved.

Page 3 Minutes of Sept. 11, 1986

Shaffer Oglesby letter from State Water Control Board was read and the Mayor's response to this letter was read. Matter was tabled until further action was taken by Oglesby.

MAYOR

Doris Crocket - Clerk

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD AUG. 14, 1986

PRESENT MAYOR COUNCILMEN:

William B. Sanders Douglas Hundley Jayne Jackson James Robertson Calvin Barrack, Jr. George Sanders Barron Dawson

Robert Barrack J. W. Gunther

Christine Jenkins David Bronson

Town Police

PLANNING COMMISSION:

Mayor Sanders called meeting to order. Clerk read minutes of July meeting. Motion was made by Robert Barrack, second by Jayne Jackson to accept minutes as read with one correction, unanimously approved.

Treasurers report was discussed. Motion was made by J. W. Gunther, second by James Robertson to accept report as presented.

OLD BUSINESS

Robert Barrack brought to Council prices on repairing the tennis courts. There seems to be no way to correct the problem on the courts on a permanent basis. New courts could cost \$20,000. single and \$34,000. double. A letter was read from Daniel Henderson stating that he had been injured on the Courts while playing tennis on Aug. 8, 1986 and expected medical reimbursement. Motion was made by J. W. Gunther, second by Robert Barrack to put a lock on the courts until a decision can be made on what can be done to help this situation. Barron Dawson was asked to take care of this matter. A second motion was made by Jayne Jackson, second by James Robertson to have Mayor Sanders contact Town Attorney Leslie Kilduff and instruct him to respond to Hendersons letter. Unanimously approved. Clerk was instructed to reimburse any citizen that wished a refund on member-

ship cards purchased for the recreation facilites in the Town of Irvington. This motion was made by Douglas Hundley,second by J. W. Gunther, Jr.

A letter was read by Mayor Sanders from the ABC Board stating that a Public hearing would be held Aug. 20, 1986 at 10:30 AM in the Circuit Court room concerning a permit from Marie Foxwell to serve alcoholic beverages, such as beer and wine with meals at her restaurant, The Calico House, in Irvington. J. W. Gunther made a motion, second by Douglas Hundley to ask Mayor Sanders to appear at the meeting to state the Towns objection because of the two churches close by and adjacent property owners. This was approved.

A new Town Police car has been purchased at the price of \$1800.00. The old car is for sale for \$1000.00 or best offer. Motion was made by Robert Barrack, second by J. W. Gunther to authorize Clerk to pay this bill for new car.

NEW BUSINESS

Mrs. Spalding brought to the Councils attention the need of a street light in from of her property. Mrs. Spalding was told by Council that VEPCO would put up the pole and light, but the property owners would be billed yearly from the Town office for the electric bill at \$5.00 monthly.

'a:*

PAGE 2 Minutes of Aug. 14, 1986

Mrs. Broaddus discussed with Council the need of clearing and cutting grass along the sidewalks on Steamboat Road. Douglas Hundley will call Mr. Burgess of the Highway Dept. to see if he can have this matter taken care of. Also, Mr. Hundley will check further with the Highway Dept. about placing Crime Watch signs. The signs are in the town office.

A letter was read by Mayor Sanders from Sydnor concerning a fire hydrant in the Town of Irvington. The cost would be \$1500.00. This would be at Towns • expense. No action was taken by Council.

New budjet for Town of Irvington dated July 1, 1986 to June 30, 1987 was discussed. Motion by Douglas Hundley, second by J. W. Gunther to accept budget as presented, unanimously approved.

Council was instructed to bring suggestions for a new member of Board of Zoning Appeals. One vacency exits.

William Foxwell's building permits were discussed. Mayor Sanders was asked to write a letter to Mr. Foxwell, asking him to attend the next Town Council meeting to be held Thursday, Sept. 11, 1986 - 8PM in the Town office. This request is required before his Conditional Use Permit can be approved. Mr. Gunther made this a mtion, second by Jayne Jackson, unanimously approved.

Barron Dawson was authorized to repair leak in Town Office basement. Jayne Jackson made this a motion, second by James Robertson.

Mrs. Jackson discussed beautifing the exterior of the Town office, she would chair this project and form a committee. There would be no expence to the Town of Irvington. Douglas Hundley made this a motion, second by Robert Barrack, unanimously approved.

Mayor Sanders presented plaques to Jayne Jackson and J. W. Gunther, Jr. in recognition of their faithful service to the Town of Irvington. Mrs. Jackson As served 12 years. Mr. Gunther 20 years.

Ovis Crockett-Club

COUNCILMEN:

TOWN POLICE

PRESENT MAYOR

William B. Sanders Douglas Hundley Jayne Jackson Robert Barrack PLANNING COMM: Calvin Barrack, Jr. David Bronson Barron Dawson

J. W. Gunther, Jr. Ray Reynolds James Robertson George Sanders

Mayor Sanders called meeting to order, Clerk read minutes of June meeting. Motion made by Douglas Hundley, second by Robert Barrack to accept minutes as read. Unanimously approved.

Treasurers report was discussed. Jayne Jackson made motion, second by Robert Barrack to accept as presented, unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Several residents of the Town of Irvington were present to discuss resurfacing or repairing the tennis courts. After a long discussion Robert Barrack made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to table this matter until some other prices could be gotten on this project. To be up will a lift mething

The fence permit for Jack Simmons was discussed again. Mayor Sanders was asked to call the adjacent property owners to see if they were aware that the fence would be 9 ft. in height. Mr. Gunther madethis a motion, second by Robert Barrack, unanimously approved.

Lack of water at the triangle was discussed. Mayor Sanders will call Sydnor to see what is causing the delay in this matter.

Cathy Bryant was asked to look into ordering two Crime Watch signs at the price of \$22.50 each. The signs can be put on secondary roads if the vision of traffic is not impaired. They cannot be put on primary roads.

NEW BUSINESS

A letter was read from the A B C Board concerning an application from Marie Foxwell for a permit to serve alcoholic beverages with meals such as wine and beer at her restaurant (The Calico House) in Irvington. Council was told that the Town could not issue a permit for this. A letter will be sent to the ABC Board by the Town of Irvington requesting a public hearing concerning this matter due to the location of the restaurant. J. W. Gunther made this a motion, second by James Robertson.

Mayor Sanders read a letter from Vepco: as follows: "If the Town of Irvington decided to buy electricity from Vepco as per the agreement as a municipality rather than residential rates would be cheaper". Ray Reynolds made motion, second by Jayne Jackson to accept this agreement through June 1988.

J. W. Gunther made motion, second by Robert Barrack to look into purchasing a new town police car. Mayor Sanders was asked to write a letter giving permission to purchase such a car. The price hopefully would be in the \$700.00 range in additon to sale of old car. Unanimously approved. David W. Bronson was appointed as a member of the Board of Zoning Appeals for the Town of Irvington for a 5 yr. term ending May 8, 1991. He will replace Garland Warwick whose term expired May 8, 1986.

Page 2 Minutes held July 10, 1986

There being no further business the meeting adjourned.

Comie Careket

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 1. Motion made by J. W. Gunther, Jr., second by Jimmy Robertson to increase salary of Town Sergeant to \$200.00 monthly. Motion unanimously approved.
- 2. Motion by J. W. Gunther, Jr., second by Jimmy Robertson to increase salary of Town Clerk to \$360.00 monthly. Unanimously approved.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD JUNE 12, 1986

PRESENT VICE MAYOR Douglas Hundley COUNCILMEN: Jayne Jackson James Robertson' J. W. Gunther, Jr. Robert Barrack Ray Reynolds PLANNING COMMISSION Calvin Barrack, Jr. George Sanders Christine Jenkins David Bronson TOWN POLICE Barron Dawson

Vice Mayor Douglas Hundley opened meeting. Clerk read minutes of May meeting. J. W. Gunther made motion to accept minutes with corrections, second by James Robertson.

Treasurers report was discussed, motion made by Ray Reynolds, second by J. W. Gunther, Jr. to accept report as read. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS: Mr. Gunther suggested a letter to be written to Mr. Robert Lee Stephens in appreciation of beautifying the Irvington triangle.

NEW BUSINESS:

A proposal and contract for repair and resurfacing two tennis courts at the Irvington Reacreation Center was brought in by Mitchell Alga in the amount of \$8450.00. Jayne Jackson made motion to accept this contract, no action was taken on motion. Mr. Gunther suggested contract needed to be rewritten in the name of Town of Irvington instead of Mitchell Alga and be submitted at a special council meeting to be held June 19, 1986 at 8 P.M.

The following permits were brought in for approval: Sub Division permit from Anderson Gaskins. Motion made by J. W. Gunther, Jr., second by Robert Barrack to approve.

Permit for pier from Cres Saunders. Motion by Ray Reynolds, second by James Robertson to approve.

Permit for 9ft. wall from C. Jackson Simmons. Motion by Jayne Jackson, second by J. W. Gunther, Jr. to grant permit with signatures of adjacent property owners. This would be taken care of by Mr. Simmons.

A discussion was held concerning swimming pools without fence enclosures. Barron Dawson agreed to talk with Robert Bragg and Rodney Smith about installing fences for their pools.

Mr. Dawson will contact Mr. Mastro about getting a building permit and Conditional Use permit for a fence that has ben put up on his property.

The street light out at triangle was reported by Mr. Gunther, Clerk will call Vepco concerning this matter.

Motion was made by J. W. Gunther, second by Jayne Jackson to contact Mr. Burgess of the highway dept. to clean ditch along Chesapeake Drive from Rt. 200 back to corner behind playground. Douglas Hundley will take care of this matter. Page 2 Minutes June 12, 1986

A discussion on Crime Watch was held. The council felt that the Town of Irvington should participate in this program. J. W. Gunther made motion, second by James Robertson to purchase two signs pertaining to this program at a cost of \$22.50 each. Mr. Burgess of the Highway Dept. would be asked to mount them on the Corporate signs coming into town. Douglas Hundley will take care of this matter.

The heater in the police car was discussed. Due to the expense involved to replace the heater coil, it was decided to bypass the heater coil instead of replacing it for the present time.

Cathy Bryant reported finding lawn tools, axe, rakes ,etc at playground area behing bleechers. The tools are to be brought to Town office.

Dorie Crockett-Club

MINUTES OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD MAY 8, 1986

William B. Sanders	Ray Reynolds
Douglas Hundley	James Robertson
J. W. Gunther, Jr.	Robert Barrack Jayne Jackson
Barron Dawson	Jayne Jackson
Calvin Barrack, Jr.	George Sanders
	Douglas Hundley J. W. Gunther, Jr. Barron Dawson

1

Mayor Sanders opened meeting, clerk read minutes of April meeting, Robert Barrack made motion, second by James Robertson to accept minutes with corrections, unanimously approved.

Treasurers report was discussed, Jayne Jackson made motion , second by Douglas Hundley to accept report as presented, unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

DDECENT.

A contract was read which was drawn up by Attorney Kilduff concerning Irvington recreation center. This contract and release of all claims will have to be signed by anyone using the recreation center. Clerk was instructed to have admission cards made up, also, copies of the contract.

Mrs. Jackson reported on Irvington triangle project which she and Robert Lee Stephens had been discussing. Mr. Stephens said before anything constructive could be done water must be gotten to triangle. Calvin Barrack said the line coming to the triangle was closed and water ould not pass through. Sydnor was contacted and advised they would clean out line as soon as they could get caught up with the new hook-ups they were working on in other areas.

NEW BUSINESS: Request was made by Planning Commission not to require a "Conditional Use Permit" when putting in Ripp Rapp(as this is not a structure.

Height of fences in Irvington was discussed. The fact that the fence on Mr. Mastro's property exceeds the four ft. height limitations, a "Conditional Use Permit" will be necessary. Mrs. Jackson suggested that an advertisement by placed in the local paper stating this requirement for all fenses being constructed over four ft.in height.

Frank McGinnes presented the attached resolution to be adopted by the Town of Irvington,. Motion by Mrs. Jackson, second by Robert Barrack to adopt resolution, unanimously approved.

on railway road

A complaint from Grayson Nickel concerning cars parking in road in front of his home was mentioned. Mr. Gunther made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to look into putting "No Parking" signs in this area.

Clerk was advised to $pay^{\frac{1}{2}}$ of bill for cleaning playground and balance after job was approved by Mrs Jackson.

There being no further business motion by Mrs. Jackson, second by James Robertson to adjourn.

Dana Crockett - Cleak

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD APRIL 10, 1986

PRESENT MAYOR: COUNCILMEN:

TOWN ATTORNEY: TOWN POLICE: PLANNING COMMISSION: William B. Sanders Douglas Hundley Jayne Jackson Robert Barrack Leslie Kilduff, Jr. Barron Dawson, Sr. Calvin Barrack, Jr. Christine Jenkins

James Robertson Ray Reynolds J. W. Gunther, Jr.

David Bronson

Mayor Sanders opened meeting, Minutes were read, Robert Barrack made motion second by Douglas Hundley to accept minutes as read.

Treasurers report was discussed. Motion was made by Jayne Jackson, second by James Robertson to accept report as presented, motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Council approved Frank McGinnes' subdivision permit for lot 2 & 3. J. W. Gunther made motion to accept, second by Douglas Hundley.

NEW BUSINESS:

A group of citizens from the Town of Irvington met with the Mayor and Town Council to discuss a place that could be used for skate boards other than the highway, preferably the recreation grounds. After some discussion, motion was made by Mrs. Jackson, second by Robert Barrack to turn the basket- to Mumul ball court into a place where the skate boards could be used. Barron Dawson Gaule r was given the authority to remove the goals and posts.

Mrs. Jackson made motion, second by James Robertson to charge \$2.00 per What ily for membership card for the use of the tennis court and skate board court. Each member can invite one quest. New cards will be made up for this change in rules, also, a notice of rules and regulations is to be signed by card holders. This was unanimously approved.

Mrs. Jackson brought some information on the price of playground equipment for small children, also on new tennis court nets. Motion was made by Robert Barrack, second by Jimmy Robertson for Mrs. Jackson to purchase two nets and one seat bottom for swing and to get someone to ... clean the recreation area, such as raking under trees, cutting and cleaning around the large tree in the back of area near street. Unanimously approved.

Mrs. Jackson made motion , second by J. W. Gunther to accept Mr. Stephens proposal of maintain of the flower beds in an attractive manner at all times so as to enhance the entrance to our town, for a small sign with directions to the Tides Inn or Tides Lodge, not to exceed 24" in height and no wider than 18" so as not to block the view of traffic. Motion carried.

Purchasing a new flag for the town office was discussed, Robert Barrack will take care of this matter.

Onis Crochet

There being no further business Jayne Jackson made motion, second by Robert Barrack to adjourn.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON' TOWN COUNCIL HELD MANRCH 13, 1986

PRESENT MAYOR COUNCILMEN:

William B. Sanders Douglas Hundley James M. Robertson Ray Reynolds

Robert Barrack J. W. Gunther, Jr. Jayne Jackson

Mayor Sanders opened meeting. Minutes were read, Douglas Hundley made motion second by Robert Barrack to accept minutes as read.

Treasurers report was discussed. Jayne Jackson made motion, second by Robert Barrack to accept report as presented. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Douglas Hundley made motion to grant a Conditional Use Permit for placement of Sattelite Dish on Nadel property, second by Robert Barrack, unanimously approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Christine Jenkins was unanimously approved to fill replacement for missing member on Planning Commission, J. 7. Gunther made nomination, second by Robert Barrack.

Jayne Jackson was directed by the Mayor to tell Audrey Lowery the Town of Irvington must be listed as additional insured on the insurance policy she gets for the May Rappahannock Day.

Jayne Jackson made motion to grant Conditional Use Permit for a dock for Rady A. Johnson. This application had been approved by neighbors and Planning Commission, Ray Reynolds second the motion. Motion carried.

Council agreed to have bushes cut in from of Town building.

Jayne Jackson asked Mayor to see what could be done about unkept property next to the Dandelion (Brownley property). Mayor said he would address this problem.

Mr. Gunther motioned to recommend to Judge Foster, by letter, the appointment of David Bronson to Board of Soning Appeals. Robert Barrack second the motion. Unanimously carried.

There being no further business motion by Douglas Mundley, second by James Robertson meeting to adjourn.

Quier Grachitt Mike

DATO Have Street DS-90 At ann B56" IEN:Ngton Residencts - 1 property owners. Rodal Next Walk - Ato parking Mr. At collo up p =

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD FEB. 13, 1986 $s \sim t$

PRESENT: Mayor William B. Sanders COUNCILMEN: Douglas Hundley J. W. Gunther, Jr. James Robertson Robert Barrack Jayne Jackson Ray Reynolds PLANNING COMMISSION: Calvin Barrack, Jr. David W. Bronson

Clerk read minutes of January meeting, motion was made by Ray Reynolds, second by Robert Barrack to accept minutes as read with one correction.

Treasurers report was discussed, Jayne Jackson made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to accept as presented. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

. . .

Mayor Sanders gave a report on a "Public Officials Liability Insurance Plan" from Hubbard Insurance Agency. This would be a \$1,000,000. policy with \$1000.00 deductible. The cost would be \$1455.00 ammually. Motion made by Ray Reynolds second by James Robertson to accept the plan. Unanimously approved. Clerk will check with Treakle Insurance Agency about refund from old policy.

The asking price for a town police car is \$1200.00. Council felt it would be better to try to get the price lowered. J. W. Gunther will look into this, hopefully the car mention can be bought for \$700.00. Jayne Jackson made motion second by James Robertson for Mr. Gunther to take care of this matter.

A letter from Vepco was read, no action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

A permit was brought before the council and Planning Commission by Attorney Dexter Rumsey, representing Patricia Dewey for an addition to her home in Irvington, also a"Conditional Use Permit" for a swimming pool. Motion by J. W. Gunther, second by Jayne Jackson, unanimously approved.

A letter was read by Mayor Sanders from Mr. Naiswald concerning some property that Shaffer Olgesby is interested in purchasing adjacent to Mr. Naiswald property. No action was taken.

Mr. Gunther mentioned asking Mr. Hollingsworth to serve on Planning Commission. No action was taken at this time.

Skate boards and the danger they can cause on the streets of Irvington was discussed. Clerk will mention this to Town Police Barron Dawson at the request of Mayor Sanders.

There being no further business Mrs. Jackson made motion to adjourn.

W. nuce Lander Maya

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD FEB. 13, 1986

PRESENT: Mayor William B. Sanders COUNCILMEN: Douglas Hundley J. W. Gunther, Jr. James Robertson Robert Barrack Jayne Jackson Ray Reynolds PLANNING COMMISSION: Calvin Barrack, Jr. David W. Bronson

Clerk read minutes of January meeting, motion was made by Ray Reynolds, second by Robert Barrack to accept minutes as read with one correction.

Treasurers report was discussed, Jayne Jackson made motion, second by Douglas Hundley to accept as presented. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Mayor Sanders gave a report on a "Public Officials Liability Insurance Plan" from Hubbard Insurance Agency. This would be a \$1,000,000. policy with \$1000.00 deductible. The cost would be \$1455.00 ammually. Motion made by Ray Reynolds second by James Robertson to accept the plan. Unanimously approved. Clerk will check with Treakle Insurance Agency about refund from old policy.

The asking price for a town police car is \$1200.00. Council felt it would be better to try to get the price lowered. J. W. Gunther will look into this, hopefully the car mention can be bought for \$700.00. Jayne Jackson made motion second by James Robertson for Mr. Gunther to take care of this matter.

A letter from Vepco was read, no action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

A permit was brought before the council and Planning Commission by Attorney Dexter Rumsey, representing Patricia Dewey for an addition to her home in Irvington, also a"Conditional Use Permit" for a swimming pool. Motion by J. W. Gunther, second by Jayne Jackson, unanimously approved.

A letter was read by Mayor Sanders from Mr. Naiswald concerning some property that Shaffer Olgesby is interested in purchasing adjacent to Mr. Naiswald property. No action was taken.

Mr. Gunther mentioned asking Mr. Hollingsworth to serve on Planning Commission. No action was taken at this time.

Skate boards and the danger they can cause on the streets of Irvington was discussed. Clerk will mention this to Town Police Barron DawSon at the request of Mayor Sanders.

There being no further business Mrs. Jackson made motion to adjourn.

MINUTES OFTHE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE IRVINGTON TOWN COUNCIL HELD JANUARY 9, 1986

PRESENT:	
MAYOR	William B. Sanders
COUNCILMEN:	Douglas Hundley
	Jayne Jackson
	James Robertson
PLANNING COMMISSION	Calvin Barrack, Jr.
TOWN POLICE	Barron Dawson, Sr.

Ray Reynolds Robert Barrack' J. W. Gunther, Jr.

Clerk read minutes of December meeting. Motion made by Robert Barrack, second by J. W. Gunther, Jr. to accept minutes as read with two corrections.

Treasurers report was discussed, motion made by Jayne Jackson, second by Robert ... Barrack to accept report as presented.

OLD BUSINESS: Vepco franchise was discussed, no action was taken at this time.

Public Officials Town Liability Insurance was discussed. Hubbard Insurance Co. gave a price on policy which could be as much as \$1500.00. Mayor Sanders was asked to get with town attorney, Leslie Kilduff to see what could happen if the town does not carry this insurance. Motion by Jayne Jackson, second by Douglas Hundley.

NEW BUSINESS: Deblie Active Communication of Irvington was discussed. •The matter_of satalite dish antennas in the Town of Irvington was discussed. Motion by Jayne Jackson, second by Robert Barrack to change article 2section 1-5 in zoning ordinance which will read "Satelinte Dish Antenna with conditonal use permit, adopted 1/9/86." This was unanimously approved.

The playground equipment for small children was brought up, Mayor Sanders made a suggestion to remove the equipment from the grounds as it is unsafe for the children to play on. This will be taken care of.

Painting of the town trash cans was mentioned, Jimmy Robertson will take care of this matter, Barron Dawson will donate the paint to be used on them.

A \$25.00 memorial was sent to the Kilmarnock Rescue Squad in memory of Charlie Elbourn who was so faithful in putting up the christmas lights in the town of Irvington.

David W. Bronson's name was brought in by Calvin Barrack to serve on Planning Commission. Motion was made by Robert Barrack, second by Jimmy Robertson to approve this. Unanimously approved. Mr. Bronson's term will be three years ending November 1989. The governing bodies of the town of Irvington appreciated Mr. Bronson accepting this position.

Broken sidewalks in front of several homes in Irvington was mentioned. Mr. Gunther will contact Mr. Burgess of the highway department to see what can be done about this situation. Page 2 Irvington Town Council Minutes January 9, 1986

Mayor Sanders will write a letter concerning purchasing another car for the Town of Irvington police. Mr. Gunther will check into this matter for the town.

Mayor Sanders will write Mrs. Brownley concerning the unsightly condition of her antique building premises.

Town tags will stay at the same price as last year, \$12.00. Unanimously approved.